



FRAZIER PARK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT P.O. BOX 1525, FRAZIER PARK, CA 93225 TELEPHONE: 661-245-3734 FAX: 661-245-3472

www.frazierparkwater.com

BOIL WATER NOTICE FOR THE AFFECTED CUSTOMERS OF THE FRAZIER PARK PUD

Failure to Follow This Advisory Could Result in Stomach or Intestinal Illness

During the evening of **Monday, September 25, 2023, at 9:30 pm**, we had to shut off water to approximately 20 customers in order to make repairs to the distribution system. The Frazier Park PUD experienced a major mainline failure on North End Drive about 50' North of Oregon Trail. To make repairs we had to partially shut off Wolfe Tank. The areas affected are North End Drive, Manita Trail, Oregon Trail, Oakdale Trail, Laurel Drive, and 4046 Pico.

Loss of pressure and water outage for an extended period may cause possible contamination of the water supply by potentially harmful microorganisms. Following completion of the work in the distribution system, we will disinfect and flush the distribution system and will be collecting bacteriological quality samples to verify the bacteriological quality of the water being served. However, this alone is not adequate to protect public health. Therefore, the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water in conjunction with the Frazier Park Public Utilities District are advising the customers in the above-mentioned areas to boil their tap water or use bottled water for drinking and cooking purposes.

All tap water used for drinking or cooking should be boiled rapidly for at least 1 minute. This is the preferred method to assure that the water is safe to drink.

Upon return of water service, if your water looks cloudy or dirty, you should flush the line until the water appears clear and the water quality returns to normal. Do not be alarmed if you experience higher than normal chlorine concentrations in your water since increased chlorine residuals are used to disinfect the lines after leaks and/or water outages occur.

You will be notified when it is no longer necessary to boil your drinking water. For more information call:

Please call the Frazier Park Public Utilities District at (**661**) **245-3734** or the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water at (661) 335-7315.

Jonnie Allison, District Manager Frazier Park Public Utilities District Date: Distributed